
From: Zafar, Marzia 
Sent: 8/4/2011 1:19:15 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 

autumn_pray@gap.com (autumn_pray@gap.com) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: another restaurant idea 

Oh okay, let's stick with Spruce cuz Morimoto is not open for lunch (just checked). 

PS - I'm attending Foster's party, but not paying $150! That's crazy. I pay $25. And I don't 
drink. 

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 1:15 PM 
To: Zafar, Marzia; 'Autumn_Pray@gap.com' 
Subject: Re: another restaurant idea 

Lunch might work better for us 

From: Zafar, Marzia fmailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 01:13 PM 
To: Autumn Pray <Autumn Prav@xi3p.com> 
Cc: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: another restaurant idea 

Let's talk to Cherry first before we include others. 

What do you think Brian? This would be for the 27th, so rather than Spruce we could go to 
Napa Valley. If you two are okay with Napa then I would rather choose Morimoto over Ad 
Hoc. 

From: Autumn Pray fmailto:Autumn Prav@qap.coml 
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 1:07 PM 

SB GT&S 0616841 

mailto:autumn_pray@gap.com
mailto:BKC7@pge.com
mailto:Prav@xi3p.com


To: Zafar, Marzia 
Subject: another restaurant idea 

Morimoto Napa? 

Ad Hoc? 

Brian/Brian/Sarah/Lauren??? 
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